QV Purchasing Division N
> ‘ 18 North County Street — 9™ Floor
7 V La ke C O U n ty Waukegan, lllinois 60085-4355
4 h Phone 847 377-2929
Fax 847 984-5889

December 17, 2013

ADDENDUM # 2

Request for Proposal #13305

Public Safety Microwave Network for Lake County Emergency Telephone System Board
RFP Due Date: January 9, 2014 2:00 p.m. Local Time

Please note the following clarifications, revisions, and/or additions to the RFP documents.

1. Clarification: The requirements have been modified to have link reliability of 99.99%, 99.999% preferred
where possible.

2. Question: Can we provide the water tower power and hardware?

Response: The RFP states that all equipment, installation and services are provided by the selected vendor

as we are looking for a turnkey solution.
3. Question: What type of redundancy is required at each site?
Response: Radio redundancy at the two main sites, i.e. ETSB located in Volo and the Lake Zurich PSP. All

other sites will rely on the self-healing ring.

4, Question: Is there a list available of the radio TDM circuits?
Response: There will be no TDM circuits.

5. Question: Are there Legacy circuits?
Response: No legacy circuits will be used.

6. Question: Are we interested in Ethernet or T-1?
Response: Ethernet.

7. Question: How may ports will be required on Ethernet?

Response: The number of Ethernet ports should be determined by the configuration and requirements of

the proposed system.

8. Question: Are there multiple V-lans that are interfaced and supported?
Response: The microwave will carry one VLAN but will route traffic to several networks.

9. Question: Will hot standby radios with 1+1 protection be needed?

Response: Upon review of requirements listed in the RFP (p. 15, #18) it has been determined that the 1+1

protection shall apply to the radios and UPS devices. Ethernet switches and routers are not required to
have 1+1 protection.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Question: Are there currently any routing protocols in place for Ethernet? What are we currently using?
Layer 3 switch?

Response: Yes, currently there are routing protocols in place for Ethernet. We are currently using EIGRP.
Each PSAP has an additional layer 3 network.

Question: Where will the handoff between our system and the vendor responsibly? Is there a D-Mark?
Response: The handoff for each PSAP will occur inside each building in their network or computer room.

Question: Is it the vendors responsibly to shelter the equipment?
Response: Most if not all of the radio sites have indoor protection, however secured cabinets or racks will
be needed to contain the equipment.

Question: Is a UPS required at each site for back-up? The run time is not specified? Which sites have
generators?

Response: Individual UPS power is required and will be used in addition to any existing backup power
sources. Rack mounted UPS devices are preferred. Run time must meet or exceed 12 minutes under load.

Clarification: Remove the word standard from page 15 item 20c. and replace with Harris AE/LZT
1234618/1 Rev D.

Response: Verbiage will be changed by removing the word "standard" from p.15, item 20c and adding
Harris AE/LZT 1234618/1 Rev. D also.

Question: Page 16 item 23 which sites will require full capacity? Which sites will require lower capacity?
Response: We would prefer all sites be included in the microwave ring. If it is determined that it is not
possible to include all sites in the redundant ring configuration FoxComm, CenCom and Countryside Fire
can operate with lower capacity.

Question: Will we change the 250+ requirement?
Response: No.

Question: Are these all VOIP systems?
Response: Yes plus data.

Question: Page 13 TDM ports is no longer a necessity?
Response: Correct.

Question: Will the system interface into the local area network? Can we get a list of equipment we are
required to interface to?
Response: The system will need to interface with Cisco adaptive security appliances.

Question: For the remote monitoring maintenance location are we to provide an appliance and
connectivity?

Response: ETSB will provide internet connectivity. The vendor shall provide a "black box type" monitoring
solution at both primary sites, i.e. Volo and Lake Zurich.

Question: NOC services for support services? 365x7x24? Page 11 item 13 please clarify?

Response: There must be a solution provided that can notify appropriate individuals as determined of any
problems 24x7x365 in addition to warranty and maintenance agreements.
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

Question: Will we support an IP tunnel vs. VPN?
Response: Remote access VPN only. No persistent site to site VPN's will be allowed.

Question: Can you provide heights of all structures that microwave dishes will be mounted to?
Response: A survey was sent to each site contact for height and other information. This will be included as
an addendum once completed.

Question: Does each site of the microwave ring have adequate space for installation of dishes?
Response: A survey was sent to each site contact for limitation information. This will be included as an
addendum once completed.

Question: Will Lake County make arrangements for additional space for equipment installation if needed?
Response: Lake County ETSB will actively work with involved host agencies to satisfy mounting as needed.
Due to the radio and water towers not being Lake County ETSB property, agreements may have to be
reached with the 3rd parties.

Question: Is the existing grounding at each of the proposed locations for equipment placement adequate
for grounding of equipment? If not will Lake County provide any needed upgrades or accept a T&M charge
above bid price at time of installation to bring grounding up to standards?

Response: During the site surveys, all participants had the opportunity to inspect each site.

Question: |Is network connectivity being provided between the location of the local IDU’s and the
building/facility it is providing service to?

Response: Network connectivity is required to be installed or existing connections leveraged, if possible,
between the IDU's and the PSAP by the vendor.

Question: Is the cell tower at Countryside Fire Protection District available for dish installation?
Response: Unknown at this time.

Question: Are the water tanks in Vernon Hills on Garfield Ave or Hawthorn Pkwy available for microwave
installation if needed?
Response: Unknown at this time.

Question: Item 4 under Technical Requirements: Is an external router provided at the sites for T1
interface acceptable in lieu of providing microwave IDU with internal T1?
Response: TDM interfaces have been removed from the scope of this RFP.

Question: Now that you removed the requirement for TDM, do you still require a split mount radio for the
Ethernet. Significant savings would result.
Response: No, we will not require a split mount radio.

Question: Now that the deadline has been extended, does the time frame for questions get extended
also?
Response: Yes, the question deadline will be extended to December 26, 2013

Question: Is there fiber between the 911 building in Round Lake and the water tower located on the same

property?
Response: To be determined during the site visit.
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34. Question: If the water tower at Fox Lake is connected to the ring, meaning there would be two radios
located on the top of the Fox Lake water tower, do you require one link from the Fox Lake PSAP to connect
to that water tower or do you require two links to connect the PSAP to the water tower?

Response: In the absence of an Ethernet connection we would only require one link from the water tower
to the PSAP.

35. Question: Is there fiber between the transportation tower located behind the Sheriff building located on
Milwaukee Ave and the communication center located on Milwaukee Ave. The transportation tower is
higher than the Communication Center tower and would make a better platform that is why | ask.
Response: I'm not sure what is referred to as the transportation tower but if it is the West Radio Tower, it
is fully loaded and no additional antennas or microwave dishes can be installed. The only tower that can be
used is the East Radio Tower that is located next to the Sheriff Dispatch Center. Also, on the East Radio
Tower there is a limitation on the height that can be used for microwave dish installations. This can be
seen during the site visits on Friday.

36. Question: The temporary tower that is going to be located in Volo, will that be connected to the
communications center in Volo via fiber or copper? How close to the building will that tower be located?
Will we need to trench a conduit to connect to it?

Response: To be discussed during site visit as the building facilitator will be present for questions.

37. Question: Pages 10 and 16 of the RFP limits subcontracting to electrical/power and low voltage facility
wiring. We request subcontracting be allowed for all aspects of work provided the ETSB’s prior consent
and the vendor’s full liability and responsibility for the work to assure compliance to the RFP.
Response: This was an oversight as most if not all of the vendors will be utilizing subcontractors, i.e.
electricians, tower climbers, tower erectors, etc. Lake County will require that all vendors and
subcontractors have certificates’ of insurance and comply with the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act for the
applicable trades.

38. Question: We discussed possibly reassembling the tower at Volo. | would like to investigate that option
further for our design. | need the exact P/N of each section. What we need is the actual size of the
bottom section.

Response: Base Section 8N 20’ Base Measures 86” Top Measures 6’6", #2 Section 7N 20’ Base Measures
6’6” Top Measures 4’6", #3 Section 6N 20’ Base Measures 4’6” Top Measures 2’'6”, #4 Section 5N 20’
Base Measures 2’6” Top Measures 2’4”, #5 Section 4N 20’ Base Measures 2’4”” Top Measures 110", #6
Section 3WNB 10’ (one thought was to replace this section with a 20’ Section). We believe it to be a SSV
HD Self-Supporting Tower.

END ADDENDUM #2

PLEASE SIGN THIS FORM AND EMAIL TO PURCHASING@LAKECOUNTYIL.GOV OR FAX TO (847) 984-
5889 WITHIN 24 BUSINESS HOURS. RETURN ORIGINAL WITH YOUR RFP.

| will be submitting a RFP or

| will not be submitting a RFP because

Sincerely, Acknowledged and Accepted 13305-2:
E nvﬁl\/dwt/( Signature:

RuthAnne Hall

Lake County Purchasing Agent Company:
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Water/Communication Tower

Fox Lake Water Tower

Round Beach Lake Water Tower

ETSB Office

Address and Lat/Long
Water Tower- 301 S. Rt.
59, Fox
Lake
42.388962 -88.156636
Water Tower -911 Lotus

Dr., Round Lake
Beach

42-21-55.96 N 088-06-
03.27W

Comm. Tower -1300 S.
Gilmer Rd., Volo

42.309258 -88.14971

Height of

Elevation  Structure

230m 45m

233.18m  59.74m

AMSL

What/Who is currently on structure?

Sprint is the main provider, Fox Lake Fire
has 3 Exalt radios connecting the stations
together. Fox Lake PD and Fox Lake Fire

Dept. radio antennas.

There are multiple VHF stations on the

tower:

RX:  159.0750 MHz

MHz
158.9400
154.4000
154.3700
154.3025
154.2650
153.8900

Two UHF Stations:
RX: 470.8125
470.5875

TX:

TX:

159.2850

159.0750
155.6550
154.4000
154.3700
154.3025
154.2650
153.8900

473.8125

473.5875
470.8125
470.5875

792 Feet 120 Feet propc Will be 24Ghz air fiber maybe some 2.4

and 5.8 equipment

Connection to PSAP;
Fiber, Copper?

Connection is Fiber,
terminated at each
end with no
converters.

Curretnly copper,
conduit exists to pull
a fiber cable between
the points.

Special limitations for
mounting a microwave dish on
structure?

Space could be an issue
depending on final design.

CenCom is installing a multi-
ppoint microwave system on
the tower. Vendors must
coordinate frequencies and
interference with CenCom's
vendor, A-Beep.

Other

1. What size is the hatch located over the garage door? 41"x42"
There are at least 5 wireless carriers on the tower at various levels.
A list of specific arrier information as been requested. The
selected vendor will have to perform a site survey to determine
potential conflicts. Transmitter room power is fed from CenCom
which includes UPS and generator back-up.

2. Can the room inside the tower that currently houses the radio
racks be expanded? Per Public Works Director it would depend on
how much more room would be requested.

Tower information:Base Section 8N 20’ Base Measures 8’6" Top
Measures 6’6", #2 Section 7N 20’ Base Measures 6'6” Top
Measures 4’6", #3 Section 6N 20’ Base Measures 4'6” Top
Measures 2’6", #4 Section 5N 20’ Base Measures 2’6” Top
Measures 2’4", #5 Section 4N 20’ Base Measures 2’'4”” Top
Measures 1°10”, #6 Section 3WNB 10’ (one thought was to
replace this section with a 20" Section). We believe it to be a SSV
HD Self-Supporting Tower.



Volo Water Tower

Wauconda Water Tower

Wauconda Water Tower

Wauconda Comm. Tower

Lake Zurich Comm. Tower

Countryside Fire Comm. Tower

Sheriff's Comm. Tower

Water Tower - 500 Fish
Lake Rd., Volo

42.3176573 -88.148414

Wauconda Water Tower
2750 Gilmer Road,
Wauconda

42.302689 -88.130157

Water Tower - 109 W.
Liberty St., Wauconda
42.258658 -88.140736

Comm. Tower - 311 S.
Main St., Wauconda

42.257681 -88.139083

Comm. Tower - 200
Mohawk Trail, Lake
Zurich

42.194179 -88.085639

Comm. Tower - 740
Lakeview Pkwy., Vernon
Hills

42.238268 -87.959877

Comm. Tower - 1303 N.
Milwaukee Ave.
Libertyville

42.296615 -87.957197

790 Feet

795 Feet

800 Feet

800 Feet

265m

682.430176 f
eet

215.8m

150 Feet

105 Feet

180 Feet

55m

100 feet

80.8m

2.4, 5.8 and WISP equipment currently on
tower. Wauconda FD will be removing
their equipment when tower is erected at
sta 3.

24 Ghz Air Fiber unit2.4, 5.8 firetide units
vhf and uhf transmitters. Canopy system

Mainly VHF and UHF base stations

VHF,UHF radio and Village Microwave

9 - Sheriff and 2 - EMA conventional
interop radios, 1 - US Postal Service radio

probably should have
engineering done to
verify loading
capability.

none currently
available from tower
to phone/computer
room

copper

limited to a height of 150 feet
(approx. 48 m)

SBC Communications, who leases the land for their tower, didn't
return LZPD"s phone calls. Their phone number is 800-487-7483 if
the vendors want to call they may.

can not block/interfere with existing radio and Microwave.
Equpment can be placed either in phone room (middle of bldg) or
computer room (opposite end of bldg)

Must have proof of insurance to climb tower



